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David Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com] on behalf of 
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery [kward@themineralgallery.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 15, 2012 8:32 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: * * Denver 2012 Showroom Update #5 is Online! * *

   

 The Fifth Denver 2012 Showroom Update! 
    

Update #5 is finally online and ready to go! I've been traveling for the 
past several weeks but now I'm back and ready to get the new show 
minerals online for the upcoming Holidays. This update will feature 
nearly two dozen new specimens, including an incredible Nugget 
Pond Gold on pink Granite and one of the most artistic Freiberg 

Wire Silvers you will ever see! Also included is a museum quality plate 
of Precious Opal after Conifer wood from Brazil, a multi-crystal 
Red Beryl on Rhyolite, gemmy Wulfenite from Los Lamentos, 

deep pink Morganite from Brazil, a superb Arsenopyrite on Quartz, 
large Golden Topaz on Muscovite, Native Sulfur on Aragonite from 
Sicily, Bunker Hill Arsenian Pyromorphite, and much, much more! 

 

Denver Show 2012 Update #5  
 

 
Thanks again for making us your first choice for fine minerals! 

 

Contact Information  
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~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 

* All offers are welcome and layaways are available * 

 Update #6 opens soon with more exciting new specimens! 

  

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL  36691 

 www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 - 

www.exceptionalminerals.com 

~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ 
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